

SECURITIES AND EXCHANGE COMMISSION

FORM NT 10-Q

Notice under Rule 12b25 of inability to timely file all or part of a form 10-Q or 10-QSB

Filing Date: **2004-05-18** | Period of Report: **2004-03-31**
SEC Accession No. **0000899797-04-000183**

([HTML Version](#) on [secdatabase.com](#))

FILER

CVF TECHNOLOGIES CORP

CIK: **1032997** | IRS No.: **870429335** | State of Incorporation: **NV**
Type: **NT 10-Q** | Act: **34** | File No.: **001-12743** | Film No.: **04815034**
SIC: **6799** Investors, nec

Business Address
8604 MAIN STREET, SUITE 1
WILLIAMSVILLE NY 14221
716-565-4711

UNITED STATES
SECURITIES AND EXCHANGE COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20549

FORM 12b-25

NOTIFICATION OF LATE FILING

SEC FILE NUMBER
001-12743

CUSIP NUMBER
12660F 10 2

(Check one): Form 10-K and Form 10-KSB
 Form 20-F
 Form 11-K
 Form 10-Q and Form 10-QSB
 Form N-SAR

For Period Ended: March 31, 2004

Nothing in this form shall be construed to imply that the Commission has verified any information contained herein.

If the notification relates to a portion of the filing checked above, identify the Item(s) to which the notification relates: _____

Part I - Registrant Information

Full Name of Registrant: CVF Technologies Corporation

Former Name if Applicable: _____

8604 Main Street, Suite 1
Address of Principal Executive Office (*Street and Number*)

Williamsville, New York 14221
City, State and Zip Code

has caused this notification to be signed on its behalf by the undersigned hereunto duly authorized.

Date: May 18, 2004

By: /s/ Robert L. Miller

Name: Robert L. Miller

Title: Chief Financial Officer

INSTRUCTION: The form may be signed by an executive officer of the registrant or by any other duly authorized representative. The name and title of the person signing the form shall be typed or printed beneath the signature. If the statement is signed on behalf of the registrant by an authorized representative (other than an executive officer), evidence of the representative's authority to sign on behalf of the registrant shall be filed with the form.

ATTENTION

Intentional misstatements of fact constitute Federal Criminal Violations (See 18 U.S.C. 1001).